
283rd AERO SQUADRON       
Construction of some 50 buildings began March 15, 1918. The Field was occupied April 30, 1918. 
Its first commander was 1st Lieutenant Sam P. Burman, March 15, 1918. The first unit stationed 
there was the 283rd Aero Squadron. There were no concrete runways or aprons. These were added 
in the late 1930s. In the meantime aircraft flew from grass-covered fields. Training activities 
ceased on January 8, 1919. The Field was used by the aerial forestry patrol. 
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